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Whitlock, Melissa

From: Roger Lill < @ntlworld.com>
Sent: 30 October 2023 11:17
To: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation
Cc: 'David Abbott'; Mary Pryor
Subject: Cambridge Waste Water Treatment plant - WW01003

Categories: Deadline, EO

The Great Ouse BoaƟng AssociaƟon Limited. 
 
This interests our associaƟon in that we own a riverside mooring close to the Waterbeach sewerage diversion works. 
From drawings supplied we have deduced that, though the works will be close, we will not be affected. However, we 
learn that Anglia Water have since asked for navigaƟon rights on the river Cam to be “permanently exƟnguished” at 
an area around the sewage ouƞall between Horningsea and Fen DiƩon. This was never discussed at earlier meeƟngs 
with the project planners and we would strongly object to this proposal.  
 
Thank you for your leƩer asking for email contact details for noƟficaƟon of key developments in the above 
applicaƟon 
Our contacts details are  

@ntlworld.com  
 
or any of the above addresses. 
 
Regards 
Roger Lill 
GOBA commiƩee 




